COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

This Certificate is hereby granted to PROVIDENCE PLACE OF COLLEGEVILLE ASSOCIATES

LEGALENTITY

To operate PROVIDENCE PLACE AT THE COLLEGEVILLE INN

HAME GF FACILFTY OR AGENCY

Located at_4000 RIDGE PIKE. COLEEGEVILLE, PA 19426

COMPLETE ADDRESS OF FAGILITY OR AGENDY)

ACTREGS OF SATELLITE B1TE ARDRESS OF SATELLIE SITE

ARRRESS GF BATELLITE SiITE ADDRESS OF SATELLITE SITE

ARDRESE OF GATELLITE SITE ADDRESS QF SATELLITE GITE

To provide _Assisted Living-Special Care

TYPE OF SERVICEIS) TOBE PROVIDED

The total number of persons which may be cared for at one time may not exceed 150

IMAXIRUR CARPAGITY}

or the maximum capacity permitted by the Certificate of Occupancy, whichever is smaller.
Special Care Unit - 55 Pa.Code §§ 2800.231-239 - Capacity 41

Restrictions:

This certificate is granted in accardance with the Human Services Code of 1967, P.L. 31, as amended, and Regulations

55 Pa.Code Chapter 2808: Assisted Living Residences

{REANLIGL NURBER AN TITLE OF REGULATIONSS

and shall remain in effect from _September 12, 2019 untit _September 12,

unless sooner revoked for non-compliance with applicable laws and reguiations.

No: 144770

FFBURNG OFFIGER Treputy Secrptary

NOTE: This cartificats is issund for the above site(s) only and is nol transferable
and should be posted in & conspicusus place in the facilily

HS 628 - 719




pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
Hand delivered: September 13, 2019

Ms. Andrea M. DiOttavio

Executive Director

Providence Place of Collegeville Associates
1528 Sand Hill Road

Hummelstown, Pennsylvania 17036

RE: Providence Place at the Collegeville Inn
4000 Ridge Pike
Collegeville, Pennsylvania 19426
License #: 144770

Dear Ms. DiOttavio:

As a result of the Department’s Bureau of Human Services Licensing inspection
on August 27, 2019 of the above facility, we have found that your facility is in substantial
compliance with the regulations, set forth in 55 pa. Code Ch. 2800 (relating to Assisted
Living Residence), that can be adequately assessed at this time. The licensing
inspector was unable to complete a full inspection because the home is new and not yet
serving four or more residents.

In accordance with 55 Pa.Code § 2800.11(b) (relating to procedural requirements
for licensure or approval of assisted living residences, a re-inspection of your newly
licensed facility will be conducted within 3 months of the effective date of this license.
Complete compliance with all applicable regulations is required in order to maintain your
license.

Your NEW license is enclosed.

In an effort to improve our licensing processes, the Bureau of Human Services
Licensing is soliciting feedback about your recent human services provider application
submission experience. To participate in the online applicant survey, launch your web
browser and go to https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/BHSL _Application.

The survey is brief and will only take about 5 minutes to complete. Your
participation in the survey is completely voluntary and all of your responses will be kept
confidential. The responses will be reviewed as part of an aggregate of provider
applicant responses. Thank you in advance for providing feedback.

Sincerely,

Kevin Hancock

Deputy Secretary

Office of Long-term Living
Enclosures
License

Bureau of Human Services Licensing
625 Forster Street, Room 631 | Harrisburg, PA 17120 | 717.783.3670 | F 717.783.5662 | www.dhs.pa.gov
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